
     

 

 

NOTICE TO PROCEED 

April 12, 2022 
 

Catherine Hartley, AICP, CNU-a 
Community Planning Team Manager 
1000 N Ashley Dr., Suite 400 
Tampa, FL 33602 
 

SUBJECT:  21-D-00029; Coastal Area Action Plan – Agreement for Consultant Services 
 
Dear Ms. Hartley, 
 
Enclosed for your use is a fully executed copy of the above referenced Agreement.  The work shall be 
performed in accordance with the Agreement between the City of Tampa and your firm.  Please call Heather 
Herlein at 813-274-8544 if you have any questions. 
 
A copy of Resolution No. 2022-151, which authorizes this Agreement, is also attached. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Michael W. Chucran, Director 
MWC/hh 
 
 
 
cc: Kevin Henika, Jim Greiner, Jody Gray, Frank Woodard, Ana Hawes-Verbeek, Gregory Hart, Reginald Thomas, Leta Perez 

 

Contract Administration 
Michael W. Chucran, Director 

306 East Jackson Street, 4N 
Tampa, FL  33602 

 
Office (813) 274‐8116 
Fax: (813) 274‐7368 












































